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From: Wenzl,Nicholas J (BPA) - TFEF-ALVEY
Sent: Fri Sep 18 08:40:31 2020
To: Nuno,Juan C (BPA) - TELD-TPP-3; Hatley,Matt (BPA) - TELP-TPP-3

Cc: Miller,Kelly L (BPA) - TELD-TPP-3; Gentry,Natasha A (BPA) - TELC-TPP-3; Fredrickson,Erik E (BPA) - TELP-TPP-3; O'Brien,Cymany
C (BPA) - NSLM-WHSE; Bir,Sarah A (BPA) - NSSM-4400-2; Zak,Todd A (BPA) - TELP-TPP-3

Subject: RE: CUGR-HOLD-1 Emergency Fire Replacement
Importance: Normal

Attachments: 20200914_104207001.jpg; 20200914_104033.jpg; 20200914 _104105.jpg; 20200914_104151001.jpg; 6.5 tower.jpg;
image001.jpg; image002.jpg; image003.jpg; image004.jpg; image005.jpg; image006.jpg; image007.png

So we need these 6 pieces and should be good.

4 -10L 236
1-10L 235
1-10L 247

From: Nuno,Juan C (BPA) - TELD-TPP-3 <jchnuno@bpa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 10:26 AM

To: Hatley,Matt (BPA) - TELP-TPP-3 <mwhatley@bpa.gov>; Wenzl,Nicholas J (BPA) - TFEF-ALVEY
<njwenzl@bpa.gov>

26800102 BPA-2021-00324-F0859



Cc: Miller,Kelly L (BPA) - TELD-TPP-3 <klmiller@bpa.gov>; Gentry,Natasha A (BPA) - TELC-TPP-3
<nagentry@bpa.gov>; Fredrickson,Erik E (BPA) - TELP-TPP-3 <eefredrickson@bpa.gov>; O'Brien,Cymany C
(BPA) - NSLM-WHSE <ccobrien@bpa.gov>; Bir,Sarah A (BPA) - NSSM-4400-2 <sabir@bpa.gov>; Zak,Todd A
(BPA) - TELP-TPP-3 <tazak@bpa.gov>

Subject: RE: CUGR-HOLD-1 Emergency Fire Replacement

Hi All,

| talked with Nick this morning and we decided the best course of action was to have the damaged pieces
fabricated (leg extension pieces). Nick assessed the tower damage and believes it's not an immediate emergency
but we need to do something soon, hopefully within a month or so. He will be identifying the required pieces and Ill
produce an MR and work with Sarah on getting him the material ASAP.

Erik, what WO should we use for this. Should we use WO 525144 for CUGR-HOLD-1that you sent out or is this
only for structure 6/1 replacement? Please advise.

Thank you.

Juan Carlos Nuio

Civil Engineer (Structural) | TELD

Bonneville Power Administration

26800102 BPA-2021-00324-F0860







































From: Hatley,Matt (BPA) - TELP-TPP-3
Sent: Wed Sep 16 14:57:45 2020
To: Wenzl,Nicholas J (BPA) - TFEF-ALVEY; Nuno,Juan C (BPA) - TELD-TPP-3

Cc: Miller,Kelly L (BPA) - TELD-TPP-3; Gentry,Natasha A (BPA) - TELC-TPP-3; Fredrickson,Erik
E (BPA) - TELP-TPP-3; O'Brien,Cymany C (BPA) - NSLM-WHSE

Subject: RE: CUGR-HOLD-1 Emergency Fire Replacement
Importance: Normal

Attachments: image008.jpg; image009.jpg; image010.jpg; image011.jpg; image012.jpg;
image013.jpg; image001.png

Looks like the only difference is length, they are the same type of L member.
You would have to do some field fabrication and drilling cannibalizing 6/1. That’s
a structural call- Juan?

From: Wenzl,Nicholas J (BPA) - TFEF-ALVEY <njwenzl@bpa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 2:42 PM

To: Hatley,Matt (BPA) - TELP-TPP-3 <mwhatley@bpa.gov>; Nuno,Juan C
(BPA) - TELD-TPP-3 <jcnuno@bpa.gov>

Cc: Miller,Kelly L (BPA) - TELD-TPP-3 <kimiller@bpa.gov>; Gentry,Natasha A
(BPA) - TELC-TPP-3 <nagentry@bpa.gov>; Fredrickson,Erik E (BPA) - TELP-
TPP-3 <eefredrickson@bpa.gov>; O'Brien,Cymany C (BPA) - NSLM-WHSE
<ccobrien@bpa.gov>

Subject: RE: CUGR-HOLD-1 Emergency Fire Replacement

Those pieces don’t look to terrible can we look at having them produced?

26800105 BPA-2021-00324-F0873




























































11/2.B1

1-60'

65-2019

11/3. A1

1-70'

65-2015

for Alvey 9/21/2020
1 Arm
2 Arm
3-70' 101-3451
2-60' 65-2015

26800164

BPA-2021-00324-F0893



















































































































































From: Wenzl,Nicholas J (BPA) - TFEF-ALVEY

Sent: Thu Sep 10 20:40:23 2020

To: Coulombe,Dale A (BPA) - TFE-ALVEY

Subject: Fwd: Work Plan on the Cougar-Blue River Tap Section of the Cougar-Holden Creek #1 line

Importance: Normal

Pictures on P drive, TFEF, 7335 fire damage
Sent from Workspace ONE Boxer

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: "Bashor,Walter B (BPA) - TFEF-ALVEY" <wbbashor@bpa.gov>

Date: Sep 10, 2020 5:44 PM

Subject: Work Plan on the Cougar-Blue River Tap Section of the Cougar-Holden Creek #1 line
To: "Wenzl,Nicholas J (BPA) - TFEF-ALVEY" <njwenzl@bpa.gov>

Cc:

Hello,

Here is the damage we found on the Cougar-Holden Creek. We were only able to fly from 0-1 to 13-7 due to
visibility. There is a fire around the dam but the first 2 miles not much fire damage. From 2/5 AHOL the fire
damage continues to get worse.

26800197 BPA-2021-00324-F0942



Trees in the wire @:
2-2
5-2

6-1

Parted NCI'S @: (I think there wire is parted somewhere in between 5-4 and 6-1, It looks pretty slack in the
pictures)

5-5

Clay Mathews — Helicopter Observer

Nick / Bruce Observations

2/2 + 300’ AOL Pos #3 — Tree in the line.

2/5 + 100’ AOL Pos #1 & #2 — Tree in the line.

5/2 mid span 2 medium sized trees in the line pinning Pos #3 to the ground.

5/5 Pos #1 conductor on the ground — need new glass, dampner’s, Armor Rod and Shoe’s.

6/1 — Tower severely damaged — Need two new poles, WF Arm, Armor Rod, Shoe’s,dampners

#Need to string new Position #1 conductor from Blue River Tap BOL to 5/4 and press Dead Ends and new jumper
(2 — 3 spans)

26800197 BPA-2021-00324-F0943



**Damaged stack insulator on B-1460 on Cougar Side Disconnect Pos#1

Damaged jumper on Pos#2 B-1460 Disconnect

“B” Pole burnt off and needs replaced on 1/3 structure on the Blue River Tap

Need to install new anchor and guy wire backing up “C” pole @ 1/1 on the Blue River Tap
Need to Remove several unstable trees around the Blue River Tap area and a couple spans

Need the “Powerline Road” Access from Auferheide Road (3/4) to Quartz Creek Road (10/1) Need this road
cleared of downed trees (Franklin)?

Respecifully,

Bruce

26800197 BPA-2021-00324-F0944












From: Wenzl,Nicholas J (BPA) - TFEF-ALVEY
Sent: Wed Sep 09 14:31:08 2020

To: Coulombe,Dale A (BPA) - TFE-ALVEY
Subject: FW: Cougar Holden Creek damage
Importance: Normal

Attachments: IMG_3030.JPG; IMG_3045.JPG; IMG_3048.JPG; IMG_3051.JPG

From: Clay,Matthew P (BPA) - TAA-REDMOND <mpclay@bpa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 12:20 PM

To: Wenzl,Nicholas J (BPA) - TFEF-ALVEY <njwenzi@bpa.gov>

Cc: Lockard,Larry (TFE)(BPA) - TORM-MEAD <Irlockardjr@bpa.gov>; Weikel,Glenn A (BPA) - TAA-SP-HANGR
<gaweikel@bpa.gov>; Tinseth,Kenneth H (BPA) - TAA-HANGR <khtinseth@bpa.gov>; Bashor,Walter B (BPA) -
TFEF-ALVEY <wbbashor@bpa.gov>; Renggli,Peter M (CONTR) - TAA-REDMOND <pmrenggli@bpa.gov>;
Phillips 1ll,Charles E (CONTR) - TAA-SP-HANGR <cephillips@bpa.gov>; Collison,Brook G (CONTR) - TAA-
HANGR <bgcollison@bpa.gov>

Subject: Cougar Holden Creek damage

Hello,

26800205 BPA-2021-00324-F0948



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
Danger Trees @:
7-1

8-4

C pole burned off on F structure:

26800205 BPA-2021-00324-F0949



There is a lot of burned trees next to the ROW, so | would guess when the wind blows again there could be more
trees in the conductor or DT’s.

| attached some pictures so you can see some of the damage.

Picture 3030 is tower 5-5
Picture 3045 is 6-1 looking at 6-2 (Blue River Tap)
Picture 3048 is Blue River Tap

Picture 3051 is F-structure 11-7

Any questions let me know.

Matthew Clay

(541) 548-0190 Hanger

(b)) [el

26800205 BPA-2021-00324-F0950



BPA Helicopter Observer (Redmond)

26800205 BPA-2021-00324-F0951

















































































26800208 BPA-2021-00324-F0978



26800208 BPA-2021-00324-F0979


















11/2.B1

1-60'

65-2019

11/3. A1

1-70'

65-2015

for Alvey 9/21/2020
1 Arm
2 Arm
3-70' 101-3451
2-60' 65-2015

26800208

BPA-2021-00324-F0985




























































































































































26800209 BPA-2021-00324-F1037












26800209 BPA-2021-00324-F1041
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26800209 BPA-2021-00324-F1051






26800209 BPA-2021-00324-F1053
























26800209 BPA-2021-00324-F1061


















26800209 BPA-2021-00324-F1067






























































































































26800212 BPA-2021-00324-F1109
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26800212 BPA-2021-00324-F1115












































































































[Read Count (OTF)

Prompt

Read Value

26800213

1 Bird Damage

1 Bird Damage

2 Bird Damage

1 Bird Damage

1 Bird Damage

1 Bird Damage

1 Bird Damage

1 Bird Damage

1 Bird Damage

1 Bird Damage

1 Bird Damage

2 Crack Damage
2 Crack Damage
1 Crack Damage
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
3 Crack Damage
1 GLHR SonicTest
1 Insect Damage
1 Insect Damage
1 Insect Damage
1 Insect Damage
2 Insect Damage
1 Insect Damage
1 Insect Damage
1 Insect Damage
1 Insect Damage
2 Insect Damage
1 Insect Damage
1 Insect Damage
1 Insect Damage
1 Insect Damage
1 Other Damage
1 Other Damage
1 Other Damage

3 Shell Rot Damage
1 Shell Rot Damage

0D 0 ®m ™ ® > ®

Bad
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BPA-2021-00324-F1152



Line Name

Mile

Str

End Date

Cougar-Holden Creek No 1
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

16
20
21
23
25
25
26
26
25
25
26
10
10
10
10
11
11
15
15
16
16
16
16
16
17
17
17
17
17
18
18
18
19
19
19
20
20
20
21
21
21
22
22
22
23

O 00NN O VW N U U WN R AN WO N U oy O

1

(@]

W A W WO U BDNNNONUULELE O WERER OO O N K

BPA-2021-00324-F1153

4/21/2015 0:00
12/15/2014 0:00
4/15/2015 0:00
4/13/2015 0:00
1/20/2015 0:00
12/16/2009 0:00
4/11/2013 0:00
12/21/2011 0:00
3/10/2020 0:00
3/22/2017 0:00
4/4/2016 0:00
12/10/2014 0:00
11/4/2014 0:00
1/23/2012 0:00
4/21/2015 0:00
12/15/2009 0:00
4/16/2015 0:00
4/15/2015 0:00
4/15/2015 0:00
4/15/2015 0:00
4/15/2015 0:00
4/15/2015 0:00
4/21/2015 0:00
4/21/2015 0:00
4/24/2015 0:00
4/24/2015 0:00
1/15/2010 0:00
4/24/2015 0:00
4/24/2015 0:00
12/11/2014 0:00
4/24/2015 0:00
1/18/2011 0:00
5/4/2015 0:00
2/20/2009 0:00
5/4/2015 0:00
2/24/2004 0:00
3/3/2009 0:00
4/24/2015 0:00
4/15/2015 0:00
4/15/2015 0:00
4/15/2015 0:00
1/22/2010 0:00
4/15/2015 0:00
4/15/2015 0:00
1/14/2015 0:00



Cougar-Holden Creek No 1
Cougar-Holden Creek No 1
Cougar-Holden Creek No 1
Cougar-Holden Creek No 1
Cougar-Holden Creek No 1
Cougar-Holden Creek No 1
Cougar-Holden Creek No 1

Holden Creek-Thurston No 1

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
24
24
25
25
26
27
12
11
10
11
12
15
16
16
17
20
21
21
22
25
11
24
16
27
20
11
18

[EY
O NN PO R OULOOOOLWU DMDNO

a0 U= NN OO R O

4/13/2015 0:00
12/16/2009 0:00
4/25/2012 0:00
1/20/2015 0:00
2/13/2014 0:00
12/21/2011 0:00
1/30/2020 0:00
4/18/2013 0:00
3/3/2020 0:00
12/10/2014 0:00
4/16/2015 0:00
1/14/2015 0:00
4/15/2015 0:00
11/4/2014 0:00
4/21/2015 0:00
4/24/2015 0:00
12/15/2014 0:00
12/13/2018 0:00
4/15/2015 0:00
12/15/2014 0:00
1/20/2015 0:00
3/3/2020 0:00
3/5/2020 0:00
11/4/2014 0:00
12/17/2009 0:00
3/6/2014 0:00
4/16/2015 0:00
3/6/2014 0:00

BPA-2021-00324-F1154





















26800218 BPA-2021-00324-F1161






20/6 and 20/7 good. poles staged at 20/6 burned up. Gate needs fixed posts burned. Road ok.
20/5 good crispy but good

20/4 a pole top burned out

20/3 F arm bent, A pole burned up B pole burned off at the ground C pole burn cavity 20’ up.
20/2 Good

20/1 good A pole has little burn on the bottom.

26800221 BPA-2021-00324-F1163




































































































































09/07/2020 21:05:00 0.87 0.37 0.11
09/07/2020 21:10:00 0.9 0.37 0.11
09/07/2020 21:15:00 0.9 0.37 0.11
09/07/2020 21:20:00 0.9 0.37 0.11
09/07/2020 21:25:00 0.9 0.37 0.11
09/07/2020 21:30:00 0.9 0.37 0.11
09/07/2020 21:35:00 0.9 0.37 0.11
09/07/2020 21:40:00 0.9 0.37 0.11
09/07/2020 21:45:00 0.9 0.37 0.11
09/07/2020 21:50:00 0.9 0.37 0.11
09/07/2020 21:55:00 0.9 0.37 0.11
09/07/2020 22:00:00 0.9 0.37 0.11
09/07/2020 22:05:00 0.76 0.26 0.09
09/07/2020 22:10:00 0.76 0.26 0.09
09/07/2020 22:15:00 0.76 0.26 0.09
09/07/2020 22:20:00 0.76 0.26 0.09
09/07/2020 22:25:00 0.76 0.26 0.09
09/07/2020 22:30:00 0.76 0.26 0.09
09/07/2020 22:35:00 0.76 0.26 0.09
09/07/2020 22:40:00 0.76 0.26 0.09
09/07/2020 22:45:00 0.76 0.26 0.09
09/07/2020 22:50:00 0.76 0.26 0.09
09/07/2020 22:55:00 0.76 0.26 0.09
09/07/2020 23:00:00 0.76 0.26 0.09
09/07/2020 23:05:00 0.8 0.29 0.11
09/07/2020 23:10:00 0.8 0.29 0.11
09/07/2020 23:15:00 0.8 0.29 0.11
09/07/2020 23:20:00 0.8 0.29 0.11
09/07/2020 23:25:00 0.8 0.29 0.11
09/07/2020 23:30:00 0.8 0.29 0.11
09/07/2020 23:35:00 0.8 0.29 0.11
09/07/2020 23:40:00 0.8 0.29 0.11
09/07/2020 23:45:00 0.8 0.29 0.11
09/07/2020 23:50:00 0.8 0.29 0.11
09/07/2020 23:55:00 0.8 0.29 0.11

26810037

09/08/2020 00:00:00

BPA-2021-00324-F1207












09/07/2020 20:26:30 0.58 0.33 0.11
09/07/2020 20:26:32 0.58 0.33 0.11
09/07/2020 20:26:34 0.58 0.33 0.11
09/07/2020 20:26:36 0.58 0.33 0.11
09/07/2020 20:26:38 0.58 0.33 0.11
09/07/2020 20:26:40 0.58 0.33 0.11
09/07/2020 20:26:42 0.58 0.33 0.11
09/07/2020 20:26:44 0.58 0.33 0.11
09/07/2020 20:26:46 0.58 0.33 0.11
09/07/2020 20:26:48 0.58 0.33 0.11
09/07/2020 20:26:50 0.58 0.33 0.11
09/07/2020 20:26:52 0.58 0.33 0.11
09/07/2020 20:26:54 0.58 0.33 0.11
09/07/2020 20:26:56 0.58 0.33 0.11
09/07/2020 20:26:58 0.58 0.33 0.11
09/07/2020 20:27:00 0.58 0.33 0.11
09/07/2020 20:27:02 0.58 0.33 0.11
09/07/2020 20:27:04 0.58 0.33 0.11
09/07/2020 20:27:06 0.58 0.33 0.11
09/07/2020 20:27:08 0.58 0.33 0.11
09/07/2020 20:27:10 0.58 0.33 0.11
09/07/2020 20:27:12 0.58 0.33 0.11
09/07/2020 20:27:14 0.58 0.33 0.11
09/07/2020 20:27:16 0.58 0.33 0.11
09/07/2020 20:27:18 0.58 0.33 0.11
09/07/2020 20:27:20 0.58 0.33 0.11
09/07/2020 20:27:22 0.58 0.33 0.11
09/07/2020 20:27:24 0.58 0.33 0.11
09/07/2020 20:27:26 0.58 0.33 0.11
09/07/2020 20:27:28 0.58 0.33 0.11
09/07/2020 20:27:30 0.58 0.33 0.11
09/07/2020 20:27:32 0.58 0.33 0.11
09/07/2020 20:27:34 0.58 0.33 0.11
09/07/2020 20:27:36 0.58 0.33 0.11
09/07/2020 20:27:38 0.58 0.33 0.11
09/07/2020 20:27:40 0.58 0.33 0.11
09/07/2020 20:27:42 0.58 0.33 0.11
09/07/2020 20:27:44 0.58 0.33 0.11
09/07/2020 20:27:46 0.58 0.33 0.11
09/07/2020 20:27:48 0.58 0.33 0.11
09/07/2020 20:27:50 0.58 0.33 0.11
09/07/2020 20:27:52 0.58 0.33 0.11
09/07/2020 20:27:54 0.58 0.33 0.11
09/07/2020 20:27:56 0.58 0.33 0.11
09/07/2020 20:27:58 0.58 0.33 0.11
09/07/2020 20:28:00 0.58 0.33 0.11
09/07/2020 20:28:02 0.58 0.33 0.11
09/07/2020 20:28:04 0.58 0.33 0.11
09/07/2020 20:28:06 0.58 0.33 0.11
09/07/2020 20:28:08 0.58 0.33 0.11
09/07/2020 20:28:10 0.58 0.33 0.11
09/07/2020 20:28:12 0.58 0.33 0.11
09/07/2020 20:28:14 0.58 0.33 0.11
09/07/2020 20:28:16 0.58 0.33 0.11
09/07/2020 20:28:18 0.58 0.33 0.11

26810040 BPA-2021-00324-F1211



09/07/2020 20:28:20 0.58 0.33 0.11
09/07/2020 20:28:22 0.58 0.33 0.11
09/07/2020 20:28:24 0.58 0.33 0.11
09/07/2020 20:28:26 0.58 0.33 0.11
09/07/2020 20:28:28 0.58 0.33 0.11
09/07/2020 20:28:30 0.58 0.33 0.11
09/07/2020 20:28:32 0.58 0.33 0.11
09/07/2020 20:28:34 0.58 0.33 0.11
09/07/2020 20:28:36 0.58 0.33 0.11
09/07/2020 20:28:38 0.58 0.33 0.11
09/07/2020 20:28:40 0.58 0.33 0.11
09/07/2020 20:28:42 0.58 0.33 0.11
09/07/2020 20:28:44 0.58 0.33 0.11
09/07/2020 20:28:46 0.58 0.33 0.11
09/07/2020 20:28:48 0.58 0.33 0.11
09/07/2020 20:28:50 0.58 0.33 0.11
09/07/2020 20:28:52 0.58 0.33 0.11
09/07/2020 20:28:54 0.58 0.33 0.11
09/07/2020 20:28:56 0.58 0.33 0.11
09/07/2020 20:28:58 0.58 0.33 0.11
09/07/2020 20:29:00 0.58 0.33 0.11
09/07/2020 20:29:02 0.58 0.33 0.11
09/07/2020 20:29:04 0.58 0.33 0.11
09/07/2020 20:29:06 0.58 0.33 0.11
09/07/2020 20:29:08 0.58 0.33 0.11
09/07/2020 20:29:10 0.58 0.33 0.11
09/07/2020 20:29:12 0.58 0.33 0.11
09/07/2020 20:29:14 0.58 0.33 0.11
09/07/2020 20:29:16 0.58 0.33 0.11
09/07/2020 20:29:18 0.58 0.33 0.11
09/07/2020 20:29:20 0.58 0.33 0.11
09/07/2020 20:29:22 0.58 0.33 0.11
09/07/2020 20:29:24 0.58 0.33 0.11
09/07/2020 20:29:26 0.58 0.33 0.11
09/07/2020 20:29:28 0.58 0.33 0.11
09/07/2020 20:29:30 0.58 0.33 0.11
09/07/2020 20:29:32 0.58 0.33 0.11
09/07/2020 20:29:34 0.58 0.33 0.11
09/07/2020 20:29:36 0.58 0.33 0.11
09/07/2020 20:29:38 0.58 0.33 0.11
09/07/2020 20:29:40 0.58 0.33 0.11
09/07/2020 20:29:42 0.58 0.33 0.11
09/07/2020 20:29:44 0.58 0.33 0.11
09/07/2020 20:29:46 0.58 0.33 0.11
09/07/2020 20:29:48 0.58 0.33 0.11
09/07/2020 20:29:50 0.58 0.33 0.11
09/07/2020 20:29:52 0.58 0.33 0.11
09/07/2020 20:29:54 0.58 0.33 0.11
09/07/2020 20:29:56 0.58 0.33 0.11
09/07/2020 20:29:58 0.58 0.33 0.11

09/07/2020 20:30:00
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09/07/2020 20:11:30 -1.07 0.33 119.76
09/07/2020 20:11:32 -1.07 0.33 119.76
09/07/2020 20:11:34 -1.07 0.33 119.76
09/07/2020 20:11:36 -1.07 0.33 119.76
09/07/2020 20:11:38 -1.07 0.33 119.76
09/07/2020 20:11:40 -1.07 0.33 119.76
09/07/2020 20:11:42 -1.07 0.33 119.76
09/07/2020 20:11:44 -1.07 0.33 119.76
09/07/2020 20:11:46 -1.07 0.33 119.76
09/07/2020 20:11:48 -1.07 0.33 119.76
09/07/2020 20:11:50 -1.07 0.33 119.76
09/07/2020 20:11:52 -1.07 0.33 119.76
09/07/2020 20:11:54 -1.07 0.33 119.76
09/07/2020 20:11:56 -1.07 0.33 119.76
09/07/2020 20:11:58 -1.07 0.33 119.76
09/07/2020 20:12:00 -1.07 0.33 119.76
09/07/2020 20:12:02 -1.07 0.33 119.76
09/07/2020 20:12:04 -1.07 0.33 119.76
09/07/2020 20:12:06 -1.07 0.33 119.76
09/07/2020 20:12:08 -1.07 0.33 119.76
09/07/2020 20:12:10 -1.07 0.33 119.76
09/07/2020 20:12:12 -1.07 0.33 119.76
09/07/2020 20:12:14 -1.07 0.33 119.76
09/07/2020 20:12:16 -1.07 0.33 119.76
09/07/2020 20:12:18 -1.07 0.33 119.76
09/07/2020 20:12:20 -1.07 0.33 119.76
09/07/2020 20:12:22 -1.07 0.33 119.76
09/07/2020 20:12:24 -1.07 0.33 119.76
09/07/2020 20:12:26 -1.07 0.33 119.76
09/07/2020 20:12:28 -1.07 0.33 119.76
09/07/2020 20:12:30 -1.07 0.33 119.76
09/07/2020 20:12:32 -1.07 0.33 119.76
09/07/2020 20:12:34 -1.07 0.33 119.76
09/07/2020 20:12:36 -1.07 0.33 119.76
09/07/2020 20:12:38 -1.07 0.33 119.76
09/07/2020 20:12:40 -1.07 0.33 119.76
09/07/2020 20:12:42 -1.07 0.33 119.76
09/07/2020 20:12:44 -1.07 0.33 119.76
09/07/2020 20:12:46 -1.07 0.33 119.76
09/07/2020 20:12:48 -1.07 0.33 119.76
09/07/2020 20:12:50 -1.07 0.33 119.76
09/07/2020 20:12:52 -1.07 0.33 119.76
09/07/2020 20:12:54 -1.07 0.33 119.76
09/07/2020 20:12:56 -1.07 0.33 119.76
09/07/2020 20:12:58 -1.07 0.33 119.76
09/07/2020 20:13:00 -1.07 0.33 119.76
09/07/2020 20:13:02 -1.07 0.33 119.76
09/07/2020 20:13:04 -1.07 0.33 119.76
09/07/2020 20:13:06 -1.07 0.33 119.76
09/07/2020 20:13:08 -1.07 0.33 119.76
09/07/2020 20:13:10 -1.07 0.33 119.76
09/07/2020 20:13:12 -1.07 0.33 119.76
09/07/2020 20:13:14 -1.07 0.33 119.76
09/07/2020 20:13:16 -1.07 0.33 119.76
09/07/2020 20:13:18 -1.07 0.33 119.76
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09/07/2020 20:13:20 -1.07 0.33 119.76
09/07/2020 20:13:22 -1.07 0.33 119.76
09/07/2020 20:13:24 -1.07 0.33 119.76
09/07/2020 20:13:26 -1.07 0.33 119.76
09/07/2020 20:13:28 -1.07 0.33 119.76
09/07/2020 20:13:30 -1.07 0.33 119.76
09/07/2020 20:13:32 -1.07 0.33 119.65
09/07/2020 20:13:34 -1.07 0.33 119.65
09/07/2020 20:13:36 -1.07 0.33 119.65
09/07/2020 20:13:38 -1.07 0.33 119.65
09/07/2020 20:13:40 -1.07 0.33 119.65
09/07/2020 20:13:42 -1.07 0.33 119.65
09/07/2020 20:13:44 -1.07 0.33 119.65
09/07/2020 20:13:46 -1.07 0.33 119.65
09/07/2020 20:13:48 -1.07 0.33 119.65
09/07/2020 20:13:50 -1.07 0.33 119.65
09/07/2020 20:13:52 -1.07 0.33 119.65
09/07/2020 20:13:54 -1.07 0.33 119.65
09/07/2020 20:13:56 -1.07 0.33 119.65
09/07/2020 20:13:58 -1.07 0.33 119.65
09/07/2020 20:14:00 -1.07 0.33 119.65
09/07/2020 20:14:02 -1.07 0.33 119.65
09/07/2020 20:14:04 -1.07 0.33 119.65
09/07/2020 20:14:06 -1.07 0.33 119.65
09/07/2020 20:14:08 -1.07 0.33 119.65
09/07/2020 20:14:10 -1.07 0.33 119.65
09/07/2020 20:14:12 -1.07 0.33 119.65
09/07/2020 20:14:14 -1.07 0.33 119.65
09/07/2020 20:14:16 -1.07 0.33 119.65
09/07/2020 20:14:18 -1.07 0.33 119.65
09/07/2020 20:14:20 -1.07 0.33 119.65
09/07/2020 20:14:22 -1.07 0.33 119.65
09/07/2020 20:14:24 -1.07 0.33 119.65
09/07/2020 20:14:26 -1.07 0.33 119.65
09/07/2020 20:14:28 -1.07 0.33 119.65
09/07/2020 20:14:30 -1.07 0.33 119.65
09/07/2020 20:14:32 -1.07 0.33 119.65
09/07/2020 20:14:34 -1.07 0.33 119.65
09/07/2020 20:14:36 -1.07 0.33 119.65
09/07/2020 20:14:38 -1.07 0.33 119.65
09/07/2020 20:14:40 -1.07 0.33 119.65
09/07/2020 20:14:42 -1.07 0.33 119.65
09/07/2020 20:14:44 -1.07 0.33 119.65
09/07/2020 20:14:46 -1.07 0.33 119.65
09/07/2020 20:14:48 -1.07 0.33 119.65
09/07/2020 20:14:50 -1.07 0.33 119.65
09/07/2020 20:14:52 -1.07 0.33 119.65
09/07/2020 20:14:54 -1.07 0.33 119.65
09/07/2020 20:14:56 -1.07 0.33 119.65
09/07/2020 20:14:58 -1.07 0.33 119.65
09/07/2020 20:15:00
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09/07/2020 17:26:38 -1.35 2.26 118.73
09/07/2020 17:26:40 -1.35 2.26 118.73
09/07/2020 17:26:42 -1.35 2.26 118.73
09/07/2020 17:26:44 -1.35 2.26 118.73
09/07/2020 17:26:46 -1.35 2.26 118.73
09/07/2020 17:26:48 -1.35 2.26 118.73
09/07/2020 17:26:50 -1.35 2.26 118.73
09/07/2020 17:26:52 -1.35 2.26 118.73
09/07/2020 17:26:54 -1.35 2.26 118.73
09/07/2020 17:26:56 -1.35 2.26 118.73
09/07/2020 17:26:58 -1.35 2.26 118.73
09/07/2020 17:27:00 -1.35 2.26 118.73
09/07/2020 17:27:02 -1.35 2.26 118.73
09/07/2020 17:27:04 -1.35 2.26 118.73
09/07/2020 17:27:06 -1.35 2.26 118.73
09/07/2020 17:27:08 -1.35 2.26 118.73
09/07/2020 17:27:10 -1.35 2.26 118.73
09/07/2020 17:27:12 -1.35 2.26 118.73
09/07/2020 17:27:14 -1.35 2.26 118.73
09/07/2020 17:27:16 -1.35 2.26 118.73
09/07/2020 17:27:18 -1.35 2.26 118.73
09/07/2020 17:27:20 -1.35 2.26 118.73
09/07/2020 17:27:22 -1.35 2.26 118.73
09/07/2020 17:27:24 -1.35 2.26 118.73
09/07/2020 17:27:26 -1.35 2.26 118.73
09/07/2020 17:27:28 -1.35 2.26 118.73
09/07/2020 17:27:30 -1.35 2.26 118.73
09/07/2020 17:27:32 -1.35 2.26 118.73
09/07/2020 17:27:34 -1.35 2.26 118.62
09/07/2020 17:27:36 -1.35 2.26 118.62
09/07/2020 17:27:38 -1.35 2.26 118.62
09/07/2020 17:27:40 -1.35 2.26 118.62
09/07/2020 17:27:42 -1.35 2.26 118.62
09/07/2020 17:27:44 -1.35 2.26 118.62
09/07/2020 17:27:46 -1.35 2.26 118.62
09/07/2020 17:27:48 -1.35 2.26 118.62
09/07/2020 17:27:50 -1.35 2.26 118.62
09/07/2020 17:27:52 -1.35 2.26 118.62
09/07/2020 17:27:54 -1.35 2.26 118.62
09/07/2020 17:27:56 -1.35 2.26 118.62
09/07/2020 17:27:58 -1.35 2.26 118.62
09/07/2020 17:28:00 -1.35 2.26 118.62
09/07/2020 17:28:02 -1.35 2.26 118.62
09/07/2020 17:28:04 -1.35 2.26 118.62
09/07/2020 17:28:06 -1.35 2.26 118.62
09/07/2020 17:28:08 -1.35 2.26 118.62
09/07/2020 17:28:10 -1.35 2.26 118.62
09/07/2020 17:28:12 -1.35 2.26 118.62
09/07/2020 17:28:14 -1.35 2.26 118.62
09/07/2020 17:28:16 -1.35 2.26 118.62
09/07/2020 17:28:18 -1.35 2.26 118.62
09/07/2020 17:28:20 -1.35 2.26 118.62
09/07/2020 17:28:22 -1.35 2.26 118.62
09/07/2020 17:28:24 -1.35 2.26 118.62
09/07/2020 17:28:26 -1.35 2.26 118.62
09/07/2020 17:28:28 -1.35 2.26 118.62
09/07/2020 17:28:30 -1.35 2.26 118.62
09/07/2020 17:28:32 -1.35 2.26 118.62
09/07/2020 17:28:34 -1.35 2.26 118.62

26810042

BPA-2021-00324-F1217




09/07/2020 17:28:36 -1.35 2.26 118.62
09/07/2020 17:28:38 -1.35 2.26 118.62
09/07/2020 17:28:40 -1.35 2.26 118.62
09/07/2020 17:28:42 -1.35 2.26 118.62
09/07/2020 17:28:44 -1.35 2.26 118.62
09/07/2020 17:28:46 -1.35 2.26 118.62
09/07/2020 17:28:48 -1.35 2.26 118.62
09/07/2020 17:28:50 -1.35 2.26 118.62
09/07/2020 17:28:52 -1.35 2.26 118.62
09/07/2020 17:28:54 -1.35 2.26 118.62
09/07/2020 17:28:56 -1.35 2.26 118.62
09/07/2020 17:28:58 -1.35 2.26 118.62
09/07/2020 17:29:00 -1.35 2.26 118.62
09/07/2020 17:29:02 -1.35 2.26 118.62
09/07/2020 17:29:04 -1.35 2.59 118.62
09/07/2020 17:29:06 -1.35 2.59 118.62
09/07/2020 17:29:08 -1.35 2.59 118.62
09/07/2020 17:29:10 -1.35 2.59 118.62
09/07/2020 17:29:12 -1.35 2.59 118.62
09/07/2020 17:29:14 -1.35 2.59 118.62
09/07/2020 17:29:16 -1.35 2.59 118.62
09/07/2020 17:29:18 -1.35 2.59 118.62
09/07/2020 17:29:20 -1.35 2.59 118.62
09/07/2020 17:29:22 -1.35 2.59 118.62
09/07/2020 17:29:24 -1.35 2.59 118.62
09/07/2020 17:29:26 -1.35 2.59 118.62
09/07/2020 17:29:28 -1.35 2.59 118.62
09/07/2020 17:29:30 -1.35 2.59 118.62
09/07/2020 17:29:32 -1.35 2.59 118.62
09/07/2020 17:29:34 -1.35 2.59 118.62
09/07/2020 17:29:36 -1.35 2.99 118.62
09/07/2020 17:29:38 -1.35 2.59 118.62
09/07/2020 17:29:40 -1.35 2.59 118.62
09/07/2020 17:29:42 -1.35 2.59 118.62
09/07/2020 17:29:44 -1.35 2.59 118.62
09/07/2020 17:29:46 -1.35 2.59 118.62
09/07/2020 17:29:48 -1.35 2.59 118.62
09/07/2020 17:29:50 -1.35 2.59 118.62
09/07/2020 17:29:52 -1.35 2.59 118.62
09/07/2020 17:29:54 -1.35 2.59 118.62
09/07/2020 17:29:56 -1.35 2.59 118.62
09/07/2020 17:29:58 -1.35 2.59 118.62
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Thurston, Holden Creek & Carmen Smith Digital PCB Status

Event

Date Station Description |Voltage |Device Type |Point ID |Event Type |Description [Event
09/07/2020 17:24:58 CARMEN_S 1000 COUG 115.0 PCB 176354 STTS STTS TRIPPED Cougar Side
09/07/2020 17:25:02{HOLDEN _C 7170 115.0{PCB 169891|STTS STTS TRIPPED Cougar Side First fault - Blue River Auto- sectionalizes
09/07/2020 17:25:02[HOLDEN_C 7180 115.0{PCB 169892|STTS STTS TRIPPED Cougar Side Cougar and Carmen away from BES
09/07/2020 17:25:48|HOLDEN _C 7180 115.0{PCB 169892|STTS STTS CLOSED Cougar Side
09/07/2020 17:25:48|HOLDEN_C 7170 115.0{PCB 169891|STTS STTS CLOSED Cougar Side Blue River Loads Restored up to Open B-1460
09/07/2020 17:55:17{HOLDEN_C 7150 115.0{PCB 169889|STTS STTS TRIPPED Thurston Side
09/07/2020 17:55:47|HOLDEN_C 7160( 115.0/PCB 169890|STTS STTS TRIPPED Between Banks 1&2 Holden Creek Bank #1 and Leaburg Generation Dropped
09/07/2020 20:03:28HOLDEN_C 7150( 115.0|PCB 169889|STTS STTS CLOSED Thurston Side Holden Creek Bank #1 Restored
09/07/2020 20:07:08{HOLDEN_C 7150 115.0|PCB 169889|STTS STTS TRIPPED Thurston Side Holden Creek Bank #1 Again De-energized
09/07/2020 20:25:57{HOLDEN_C 7180 115.0{PCB 169892|STTS STTS TRIPPED Cougar Side
09/07/2020 20:26:07 [HOLDEN_C 7170 115.0{PCB 169891|STTS STTS TRIPPED Cougar Side Cougar - Holdern Creek Line De-Energized via SCADA
09/07/2020 21:08:49({HOLDEN _C 7150 115.0{PCB 169889|STTS STTS CLOSED Thurston Side
09/07/2020 21:08:57|HOLDEN_C 7160( 115.0{PCB 169890|STTS STTS CLOSED Between Banks 1&2 Holden Creek Bank #1 Restored
09/08/2020 16:27:38[HOLDEN_C 7190( 115.0{PCB 169893|STTS STTS TRIPPED Thurston Side
09/08/2020 16:27:48{HOLDEN _C 7150 115.0{PCB 169889|STTS STTS TRIPPED Thurston Side Holden Creek - Thurston Line Deenergized
09/08/2020 16:28:08 THURSTON 2360 115.0|PCB 33992|STTS STTS TRIPPED Holden Creek
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From: Oplinfo

Sent: Fri Sep 25 05:24:05 2020

To: Lovell,Bryan A (BPA) - TFEN-NORTH BEND; Wenzl,Nicholas J (BPA) - TFEF-ALVEY; Bashor,Walter B (BPA) - TFEF-ALVEY;
Stephenson,Terry R (CONTR) - TFE-ALVEY; Meloy,Christopher A (BPA) - TFEB-ALVEY

Subject: production: DIR Eugene District

Importance: Normal

The information contained herein is transmission system information subject to Bonneville Power Administration's

Standards of Conduct.

EUGENE Daily Interruptions Report
Sep 24 2020 05:00 through Sep 25 2020 04:59

Customer Service Interruptions

Out Datetime In Datetime Name Duration

(minutes)  Outage
Type Cause Responsible
System MW

Intrpt OPS SPC
Headquarter O&M

District Control
Center Outage
ID

09/23/2020 14:36 Foster: PacifiCorp (PACW) 115kV Feeder 1
Customer Unknown ALV EUG Munro 216136

09/07/2020 20:26 Blue River: Lane Elec Coop 115kV Feeder 1
ALV EUG Munro 215829

stilout Plan Maintenance

still out Auto Tree BPA Unknown
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09/07/2020 17:25 Carmen PH: EWEB (Eugene OR) 115kV Feeder 1 stillout Auto Weather BPA
Unknown ALY EUG Munro 215805

Transmission Line Interruptions
Out Datetime In Datetime Name Duration
(minutes) Outage

Type Cause Responsible
System Length

(miles) OPS SPC
Headquarter O&M

District Transmission
Owner

NERC TADS Control

Center Outage

ID

09/07/2020 20:26 Blue River tap to Cougar-Holden Creek No 1 115kV line stillout Auto Tree BPA
0.3 ALV EUG BPAT Munro 215830

09/07/2020 20:26 Blue River-Holden Creek section of Cougar-Holden Creek No 1 115KV line  still out
Auto Tree BPA 215 ALV EUG BPAT Munro 215830

09/07/2020 17:25 Cougar-Carmen Smith section of Cougar-Holden Creek No 1 115kV line stillout Auto
Tree BPA 21 ALV EUG BPAT Munro 215806

09/07/2020 17:25 Carmen Smith tap to Cougar-Holden Creek No 1 115KV line stillout Auto Tree BPA
18.0 ALV EUG BPAT Munro 215806

09/07/2020 17:25 Carmen Smith-Blue River section of Cougar-Holden Creek No 1 115kV line still out
Auto Tree BPA 3.6 ALV EUG BPAT Munro 215806

05/04/2020 08:27 Cal Young-Santa Clara 115kV line stillout Plan Maintenance Foreign 2.0

EUG EWEB Munro 214174

Transformer Interruptions (bulk electric system only)
Out Datetime In Datetime Name  Voltage
High (kV) Voltage

Low (kV) Duration

(minutes)  Outage

BPA-2021-00324-F1222
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Type Cause Responsible
System OPS SPC
Headquarter O&M

District Transmission
Owner

NERC TADS Control

Center Outage

ID

No Outages Reported

Additional Information

09/25/2020 05:00 Thermal Generation
Boardman' 718 AC Schedule?
2533

Centralia 1! 604 Actual’

Centralia2!' 619 DC Schedule?

Columbia Generating Station' 1148 Actual’

PNW/PSW Intertie

Notes: 'SCADA, megawatts, instantaneous value; 2Rotary Account, megawatts, integrated hourly value ending

SUMMARY OF OUTAGES
Automatic

Equipment Back in Normal Service
Total Out

0 min 01-30 31-60 Hour+
Customer 0 0 0 0 0 2
Transmission0 0 0 0 O
Transformer 0 0 0 0 O
Total 0O 0O O O O 7 7
Planned

Equipment Back in Normal Service
Total Out

0 hrs 01-08 09-24 24+
Customer 0 0 O
Transmission 0 0O
Transformer 0 O
Total 0 0 O O

eoNeNoNe]
NOOO
NOO--

2
5 b
0 0

1

1 1
0 0

Reported

Reported
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